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Song, Taehoon

From: Tomczak, Tammy
Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2020 1:05 PM
To: Song, Taehoon; Pavon, Sandy
Subject: FW: Boone Hospital Center (NRC License 24-01565-01)
Attachments: BHC - US NRC Notice of Organizational Change (12-08-2020)-c.pdf

Hi Sandy and Tae, 
 
Can you please add to ADAMS? 
 
Thank you!!! 
 
Tammy 
 

From: Orlikowski, Robert <Robert.Orlikowski@nrc.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2020 12:49 PM 
To: Tomczak, Tammy <Tammy.Tomczak@nrc.gov> 
Subject: FW: Boone Hospital Center (NRC License 24‐01565‐01) 
 
Hi Tammy, 
 
Can you please process this in?  I’m not sure if it will be a transfer of control or just an amendment at this 
point.  But we should get into the system to start working on it. 
 
Thanks, 
 
bob 
 

From: Anne Cooper <ACooper@Polsinelli.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 08, 2020 9:46 AM 
To: Orlikowski, Robert <Robert.Orlikowski@nrc.gov> 
Subject: [External_Sender] Boone Hospital Center (NRC License 24‐01565‐01) 
 
Mr. Orlikowski: 
  
It was a pleasure speaking with you this morning about the Boone Hospital Center (“Boone”) organizational 
change.  Attached please find a description of the transaction along with pre‐ and post‐transaction organizational 
charts.  Please let me know if there is any additional information you need about the transaction and whether Boone 
needs to amend its NRC license application. 
  
Thanks 
  
Anne M. Cooper 
  
  

Anne M. Cooper 
Attorney 

acooper@polsinelli.com 
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312.873.3606 
150 N. Riverside Plaza, Suite 3000 
Chicago, IL 60606 
 

 

  

Polsinelli PC, Polsinelli LLP in California 

polsinelli.com 

 

polsinellihealthcaresolutions.com 

  
  
 

This electronic mail message contains CONFIDENTIAL information which is (a) ATTORNEY - CLIENT PRIVILEGED 
COMMUNICATION, WORK PRODUCT, PROPRIETARY IN NATURE, OR OTHERWISE PROTECTED BY LAW FROM 
DISCLOSURE, and (b) intended only for the use of the Addressee(s) named herein. If you are not an Addressee, or the 
person responsible for delivering this to an Addressee, you are hereby notified that reading, copying, or distributing this 
message is prohibited. If you have received this electronic mail message in error, please reply to the sender and take the 
steps necessary to delete the message completely from your computer system.  


